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Robert Vollen, Esq., .

Businessmen for the Public Interest
Suite 1001

109 North Dearborn Street

Chicago, I11inois 60602

Re: Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant
Dear Bob: '
Enclosed are two sets of documents which I inadvertently
left out of the final package which I sent to you last
week. Unless I misplaced other material this will
complete the requlatory staff's transmittal of documents
to you.

Sincerely,

R. Rex Renfrow, III
~ Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff
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